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Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director · 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 

Dear Mr. ~unstall: 

Re: 

HAR . 4 1987 

I t7ilCLE .3 7 
SECi!Oil .2 T) 1 ct 

/~ 

s. Owens 
Hackensack, NJ 
H4C-1N-C 18490 

On February 9, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
proce·dure. 

The issue in this grievance concerns the denial of a bid job 
to a senior employee who was not qualified on the appropriate 
examination for a Mark-Op Clerk position. · 

-
During our discussion, we mutually agreed that the question 
raised can be resolved by applying the following: 

Full-time Mail Processors will be listed on a merged 
seniority list with all other full-time PS-4 clerks and are 
eligible to bid on any posted PS-4 Clerk position. To be a 
successful bidder, however, they must meet the qualifications 
for the position, i.e., they must be currently qualified on 
the appropriate examination(s). 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 
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Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 2 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

(~ ,/./ > >" d' Id ~/. ti£·:(,,; l:.. 
Margarett H. Oliver 
Grievan~e & Arbitration 

Division 
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3·(8· i7 
Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
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